
Town of Weaverville 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Council Chambers 
May 7, 2018, 7pm 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Jeff McKenna.
2. Oath of Office – Sylvia Valois.
3. Approval of the Minutes from the March 12, 2018 Meeting of the Board.
4. Public Hearing Regarding an Application to Appeal a Decision of the Zoning Administrator

Related to a Nonconforming Use Established at 320 Merrimon Avenue.
5. Consideration of a Motion Establishing a Ruling on the Aforementioned Appeal.
6. Any Other Business to Come Before the Board.
7. Adjournment.

Page 1 of 43



OATH OF OFFICE 

I, SYLVIA VALOIS, do solemnly and sincerely swear that I will support the 
Constitution and laws of the United States;  

that I will be faithful and bear true allegiance to the State of North Carolina, 
and to the constitutional powers and authorities which are or may be established for 
the government thereof;  

that I will endeavor to support, maintain and defend the Constitution and laws 
of said State, not inconsistent with the Constitution of the United States, to the best 
of my knowledge and ability;  

and that I will faithfully discharge the duties of my office as a member of the 
Town of Weaverville Zoning Board of Adjustment, so help me God. 

SYLVIA VALOIS 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this the 12th day of March, 2018. 

JENNIFER O. JACKSON 
Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 5/29/2021 
Notary Seal Affixed 

Page 2 of 43

http://www.weavervillenc.org/


Town of Weaverville 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 
Minutes – March 12, 2018 

The Zoning Board of Adjustment of the Town of Weaverville met for its regularly scheduled monthly meeting 
at 7pm on Monday, March 12, 2018 in council chambers at Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville. 

Present: Chairman Jeff McKenna, Vice Chairman Tycer Lewis, Board Members Paul Clauhs, Roger Parkin and 
Cynthia Wright, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson and Planning Director James Eller. Absent: Alternate Board 
Member Sylvia Valois. 

1. Call to Order

Chairman Jeff McKenna called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. 

2. Approval of the Minutes from the January 8 and February 12, 2018 Meetings of the Board.

Mr. Lewis motioned to approve the minutes as presented. Ms. Wright seconded and all voted unanimously. 

3. Approval of an Order Denying a Variance from the Front Yard Setbacks Established by the R-2 Zoning
District for the Property Commonly Known as 3 Penley Park Drive.

Mr. Lewis motioned to approve the order as presented. Mr. Parkin seconded and all voted unanimously. 

4. Any other Business to Come Before the Board.

• Mr. Eller reviewed revisions made to the application for a variance made at the request of the Board.
• Ms. Jackson noted that the Zoning Board of Adjustment Roster had been updated to reflect the recent

appointment of Ms. Sylvia Valois as an alternate member of the Board.
• Mr. Eller provided the Board with additional information related to existing special use permits

applicable to the developments commonly known as Northridge Commons and Fairfield Inn,
Weaverville.

• Ms. Jackson noted that in the following months the rules of procedure applicable to the Board would
be updated for the Board’s consideration.

5. Adjournment.

Mr. Lewis motioned to adjourn. Mr. Parkin seconded and all voted unanimously. 

_______________________________ 
Jeff McKenna, Chairman 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Page 3 of 43



ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
James W. Eller 
Town Planner / Deputy Town Clerk 

Page 4 of 43



Agenda Items 4&5 
Appeal of a Decision of the Zoning Administrator 

Notice of Violation 

Page 5 of 43



Page 6 of 43



Page 7 of 43



Page 8 of 43



Page 9 of 43



Page 10 of 43



 

Agenda Items 4&5 
Appeal of a Decision of the Zoning Administrator 

 
Section 36-19 Nonconforming Uses 

Article V Additional Use Standards, Section 36-130 Mobile Food Vendors 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 11 of 43



Sec. 36-19. - Nonconforming uses.  

Nonconforming land uses in a particular use district are declared by this chapter to be incompatible 
with the permitted uses in the particular use district involved. However, to avoid undue hardship, the 
lawful use of any land at the time of the enactment of this chapter, or at the time of any applicable 
amendment thereof, may be continued even though such use does not conform with the land use for that 
district. Such nonconforming use shall not be:  

(1)  Changed to a nonconforming use of higher intensity, such as from a commercial use to an 
industrial use, but may be changed to a nonconforming use of a similar character.  

(2)  Restarted after discontinuance of the use (regardless of whether the owner has an intention to 
resume the use or not or has or has not made any efforts to re-establish the use) for nine 
consecutive months, or in cases of the settlement of an estate, after one year.  

(3)  Reestablished or replaced with the same or similar use after relocation of the use from its 
specific site.  

( Ord. of 8-21-2017(1) , § 1(Exh. A))  

Page 12 of 43

http://newords.municode.com/readordinance.aspx?ordinanceid=845895&datasource=ordbank


 

 
Table of Uses 

(Am. Ord. 3-19-18) 
 

Mobile Food Vendors, Permitted with Standards in C-1, C-2, I-1 
 
Temporary Uses  R-1 R-2 R-3 R-12 C-1 C-2 I-1 
Farmers Market PS PS PS PS PS PS PS 
Mobile Food Vendor - - - - PS PS PS 
Temporary Use PS PS PS PS PS PS PS 
 
Definition: 
 
Mobile Food Vendor. Any mobile food unit, pushcart or motor vehicle, including all machines designed or 
intended to travel over land by self-propulsion or while attached to any self-propelled vehicle, which is 
purposed for the sale for consumption of food and beverages. The sale of alcoholic beverages shall not 
be permitted by any mobile food vender absent the issuance of the requisite special event permit. 
 
Additional Standards: 
 
Chapter 36, Article V Additional Use Standards, Sec. 36-130. – Mobile Food Vendors  
 
A.  No waste, wastewater or grease shall be distributed into the sanitary sewer system, stormwater 

system, or other public spaces.  
B.  Mobile food vendors: 

1. shall be situated at least ten feet from all property lines, excepting those separating contiguous 
parcels under common ownership, and  

2. shall not encroach onto any street or sidewalk and  
3. shall not obstruct any loading zone or parking space made requisite by Article VII of Chapter 36.  
4. shall not create a sight line obstruction  

C.  Mobile food vendors shall be located at least 150 feet from any primary residential structure 
located within the R-1, R-2 or R-3 Zoning District.  

D.  Mobile food vendors shall not be located within ten feet of any fire hydrant.  
E.  Hours of operation on site shall be consistent with the hours of operation of the principal 

building or use of the property on which the mobile food vendor is located but in no instance 
shall such hours exceed 7am to 11pm. 

Page 13 of 43



F. In no instance shall a mobile food vendor be permitted to be the primary or principal use of a 
parcel of land. 

G. Each mobile food vendor shall supply at least one receptacle for waste which must be emptied 
regularly and removed upon conclusion of hours of operation. Municipal waste receptacles shall 
not be used.  

H.  In addition to signage displayed directly on the vehicle, one sign attached to the ground, or 
menu board sign, which shall not exceed four feet in height or 8 square feet of surface area, is 
permitted. Such a sign shall be placed within ten feet of the mobile food unit and shall only be 
displayed during hours of operation.  

I. The sale of alcoholic beverages shall not be permitted by any mobile food vender absent the 
issuance of the requisite special event permit.  

J.  Mobile food vendors are only permitted on public property, including but not limited to any real 
property, parking spot or lot, or road or right-of-way under municipal or state control and 
ownership in conjunction with the issuance of a special event permit.  Mobile food vendors 
operating in conjunction with a special event permit issued by the Town of Weaverville are not 
subject to these regulations but are governed by the conditions placed upon the permit for 
approval. 

K.  Such a use is also subject to standards of the Buncombe County Health Department as it relates 
to the permitting, inspection and grading of all regulated food service establishments. 

L. A Zoning Permit is required for each parcel which proposes to establish a mobile food vendor. 
The fee for said permit may be found within the schedule of fees.  

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 14 of 43



 

Agenda Items 4&5 
Appeal of a Decision of the Zoning Administrator 

 
Application to Appeal a Decision of the Zoning Administrator 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 15 of 43



Page 16 of 43



 

Agenda Items 4&5 
Appeal of a Decision of the Zoning Administrator 

 
University of North Carolina Publications on Nonconformities 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 17 of 43



Page 18 of 43



Page 19 of 43



Page 20 of 43



Page 21 of 43



Page 22 of 43



Page 23 of 43



Page 24 of 43



Page 25 of 43



Page 26 of 43



Page 27 of 43



Page 28 of 43



Page 29 of 43



Agenda Items 4&5 
Appeal of a Decision of the Zoning Administrator 

Affidavits 

Page 30 of 43



Page 31 of 43



Page 32 of 43



Page 33 of 43



Page 34 of 43



Page 35 of 43



Page 36 of 43



Page 37 of 43



Page 38 of 43



Page 39 of 43



Page 40 of 43



From: Heather Berry
To: James W. Eller
Subject: Re: Fwd: Weaverville Public Notice
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:37:32 AM

Good Morning, 

Make sure to add this email: legals@thetribunepapers.com to your contacts for legal
notices.

Thanks James!

Heather

***

Publication Cost: $58.87

Publication Dates: 4/26 5/3

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

 

Public Notice is hereby given that the Town of Weaverville Zoning Board of Adjustment
will hold a Public Hearing, following quasi-judicial procedures, on Monday, May 7, 2018
at 7:00p.m., or at such time as the Board reaches the matter. This meeting will occur
within Council Chambers at Town Hall located at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC
to consider the following item:

 

An application to appeal a decision of the Zoning Administrator related to
nonconforming uses and the additional standards placed upon the use of mobile food
vendors within the C-2 Zoning District on the property commonly known as 320
Merrimon Avenue, PIN: 9732-80-7768.

                                                                      

If you would like additional information or to review the content related to the Public
Hearing you may contact Town Planner and Deputy Town Clerk James Eller at 828-484-
7002 or jeller@weavervillenc.org.

 

(WCNXXXX) 4/26 5/3

Page 41 of 43

mailto:JEller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:legals@thetribunepapers.com
mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org


***End of Proof***

 

 

On 4/20/2018 1:47 PM, Heather Berry wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: James W. Eller <JEller@weavervillenc.org>
Date: Fri, Apr 20, 2018 at 1:05 PM
Subject: Weaverville Public Notice
To: Heather Berry <editorwtll@gmail.com>
Cc: Jennifer Jackson <jjackson@weavervillenc.org>, Derek Huninghake
<DHuninghake@weavervillenc.org>

Heather,

 

Attached you will find a public notice for a hearing to be held before the Zoning
Board of Adjustment on Monday, May 7. Please run next week and the following
and let me know if you need anything further. Thank you.

 

James W. Eller

Planning Director

Town of Weaverville

 

-- 
Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter; it is greatly 
appreciated.

Sincerely,
Heather Berry
Tribune Papers
Legals Department
828-513-0171
828-275-4129
legals@thetribunepapers.com

***Please note***
We are a weekly publication publishing on Thursdays. Our deadline for legal 

Page 42 of 43

mailto:JEller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:editorwtll@gmail.com
mailto:jjackson@weavervillenc.org
mailto:DHuninghake@weavervillenc.org
mailto:legals@thetribunepapers.com


publications is Tuesday by noon, unless notified otherwise.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

Page 43 of 43

https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=link

	Zoning Board of Adjustment Agenda and Packet for Monday, May 7, 2018
	ZBA Agenda 4.7.18
	Oath of Office - Weaverville - Zoning Board of Adjustment
	Board of Adjustment Minutes 3.12.18
	Notice of Violation Cover Page
	320 Merrimon Notice and Photos
	Ordinances Cover Page
	Sec. 36-19. Nonconforming Uses.
	Mobile Food Vendors
	Application Cover Page
	320 Merrimon Avenue Appeal Application
	Publications Cover Page
	SOG Publication on Nonconformities

	Affidavits Cover Page
	Affidavits
	Weaverville Tribune Public Notice Emial



